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Febmary 12, 2001

Ms. Elizabeth Yockus
Federal Communications Commission

Commaon Carrier Burcau
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 5C143
Washington, D.C. 20354

Re:  Gilobal Crossing Lid. (" Global Crossing ") and Citizens Communications
o VT " 3 F T

Dear Ms., Yockus:

This letter responds to vour follow-up questions regarding potential service area overlaps
between the Global Crossing ILECs and CLECs subject to the above-referenced transfer of
contro] and Citizens” existing ILECs and CLECs, Specifically, you asked whether: (1) there is
any overlap between the service areas of the Global Crossing CLECs being transferred 1o
Citizens and Citizens' ILEC service areas; and (2) whether there is any overlap between the
service areas of the Global Crossing [LECs being transferred to Citizens and Citizens' CLEC
service areas. This letier confirms that there are no service area overlaps between the Global
Crossing CLECs subject to the instant transaction and Citizens” ILECs. There are also no
service area overlaps between the Global Crossing ILECs subject to the instant transaction and
Citizens" CLECs.

Pursuant to Sections 1.1204(a} 10} and 1.1206{b) of the Commission’s rules, an original
and two copies of this letter are being filed with the Secretary. Please call the undersigned il vou
have questions regarding this matier.

Sincerely,

pee f A

William 1. Sl
Counsel to Global Crossing Lid.
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